

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Lecturer was interesting and engaging
Topics were not too complicated
Tutorials were very helpful

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Interaction between lecturer and students during
lectures

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

- Lecturer was very patient and understanding.
- Was willing to explain things we may have forgotten from last semester or from school.
- I liked how Graham wanted us to really learn the material rather than just ~~righting~~ ^{writing} notes and having us copy them down.
- So far this was the most useful mathematics module and the most well taught.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

- Attendance could be taken a little bit more just to perhaps convince everyone to attend.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Lectures were clear and learning the material was easy.

There was plenty of revision time before exams.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Can't think of any.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

There was a clear run through of the techniques used for many of the problem. Verbal ~~and~~ thinking through of the problems with the class was helpful to my understanding of some aspects

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?
The online assessments.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I loved the lecturer, very very good at explaining and teaching. The material, while tricky, is interesting and more fun than last semester.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

TUTORIALS. The tutors were very unhelpful. Very bad at explaining things and just answered the questions on the board without helping us understand how to approach different questions. Lectures were more helpful than tutorials.

3. Other comments

I hope Graham Ellis teaches second years!!
Sorry for not speaking up very much, I'm very shy...

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I like the way it's taught. It's easy to understand the information in the lectures.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

The tutorials. Could be ~~on~~ two each week, one for each aspect of the course.

3. Other comments

have later lectures

10 a.m on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday is early and the lecture at 1.p.m on Monday is an ideal time.

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Most Matrix and complex numbers

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

More Homework, more practice!

3. Other comments

I did not find this course challenging

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The lectures were really engaging, easy to understand and follow. Open for questions.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

The tutorials weren't really organized properly and they did not feel like one. No proper engagement with the class. It might be because of the lack of engagement from students, but there wouldn't be a lot of cooperation.

3. Other comments

Students are scared to give wrong answers because of the subject being presented as to be easy to understand but some have not been in school for 10 years and really see everything like the first time.

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Algebra

I like the Algebra section as I find it is explained better than other sections.

I also like the continuous ~~ass~~ maths sheet because then you know if you know something or not.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

The maths tutorial could be improved ~~by~~ by ~~by~~ having tutorial lecturer that fully understand the maths sheets and can explain how to do each sum well

calculus can also be improved as I feel the explanation of this topic is not great.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I liked that we were given 60 questions online ~~to~~ and that our exam was going to be based on these. This kept me on track and I knew exactly what was going to be expected of me during the exam. I liked that all the lecture notes were posted online this made it easier for me to catch up when I missed a lecture.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

I thought in the first semester Analysis moved too fast.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: ~~MA135~~ & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The ~~tutorials~~ add a kinesthetic element to the course which
homeworks

I consider important.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

~~It took me a long time to~~

For a long time I couldn't find the ~~fit~~ calculus lectures online.

3. Other comments

I would recommend ~~the~~ geogebra for students who want to
visualise lines and curves.

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Complex numbers

System of linear equations

Integrals

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Tutorials should be taught by somebody
who knows how to explain maths

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The lecturers passion for maths.

The "teach how to catch a fish approach" rather than "give a free meal."

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

In Calculus the trig side could be more explained.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Algebra is easier to understand.

Tutorials are v. helpful

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

~~More time~~ Spend more time on topics in
Class.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I liked Graham's interactivity with the class, he managed to create a very positive learning environment which personally helped hold my attention and make me interested in the different topics covered.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Some of the topics covered were gone through quite slowly such as logic when they may not have needed it.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Complex Numbers and Logic

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Not improved but maybe changed around.

i.e. The method and content of Semester 2
could serve better for Semester 1

3. Other comments

Online System errors to be corrected

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Matrices.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

More revision on past exam papers.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Logic.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

less on the spot questions

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I found logic interesting. It was explained well.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

→ Think we should recap / look back on old work. Keep revising and going over maths we did at the start of the semester.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The coursework wasn't too difficult, and the lectures were in a relaxed atmosphere.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Some things weren't explained thoroughly.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

homeworks were a great idea of helping me learn and understand the maths better.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

More tutorials during the week

Correcting the homework.

3. Other comments

~~There are no other comments~~
facebook help page

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Linear Systems / Matrices

Logic

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

longer should be spent on techniques of integration.

Lecturer should try to explain why you use each technique, ~~not~~ and how you identify which technique to use.

3. Other comments

Need to find better tutors for tutorials.

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

I liked most modules

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Found that some aspects of the course were nearly over complicated. Some of the material was made seem harder than it actually

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

- I liked that it was two days of each
-

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

- More tutorials
- I think weekly homeworks would assist us more than fortnightly homeworks, giving us more to practice on.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The parts where we did Maths that I could understand - and know that I could use in Computer Science, such as Logic, Matrices and binary.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Explanations of concepts such as methods of integration, area and volume, modulo, etc. ~~At Also perhaps certain teachers could speak louder and use modern technology.~~ - A

3. Other comments

I'm glad I'm not doing higher level - this is hard enough already.

Though I did enjoy the course.

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

- Liked homework being given as it helped with revision for the exam
-

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

- more tutorials to help with homework
- more notes giving to explain
- catching off the homework

3. Other comments

- It'd be more helpful if there were tutors/mentors per person / facebook - help page
- class reps

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

The logic section in algebra
as well as the complex numbers

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Some of the techniques ~~by~~ of
integration got kind of difficult
especially the separable ones

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

Logic

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

integration + differentiation

- Some people would be new to the subject and there's too much fit into it. It's explained well just I feel if I hadn't have studied the subjects before I'd be very confused.

3. Other comments

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

- Tutorials were very helpful
- Lectures were interesting and lecturer was funny!
- Good explanations offered in lectures.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

→ If notes were put on Blackboard it would be a lot easier for students when revising because material for ALL the modules would be in the one place and the one ~~form~~ format. The university have already bought the license! Lecturers may as well use it.

→ While having maths first thing was sometimes handy, on days when I was sick I had to get out of bed @ 6am for the 10am lectures Monday-Thursday because if I missed one I

3. Other comments

felt I would fall behind.
If some classes were later, in the early afternoon maybe even just twice a week, that would be great!!

Evaluation Form

Module: MA135 & MA160

Lecturer: Graham Ellis

1. What aspects of the module did you like?

~~To get the size of $|Z|$ is the pythagoras theorem.~~

Matrices,
any Questions that I can relate to real life.

2. What aspects of the module could be improved?

Complex Numbers is challenging.

3. Other comments